
 

No. 599 
 

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF THE NORTHERN TERRITORY 
 

WRITTEN QUESTION 
 
Mr Yan to the Minister for Health:  
 

 
NTG Funded Private Security at Hospitals and Remote Health Clinics  
 
1. How many private security officers are currently being employed at NT 

Hospitals? 
 

2. What security firms are supplying these officers? 
 

3. Was this a select tender or an open tender? 
 

4. Have there been any variation to the tenders? If so, how many and what is 
the cost of these variations? 
 

5. What hours and days do these private security officers operate? 
 

6. Are there any dog patrols employed? If so, how many? 
 

7. Which hospitals do they operate at and how many officers are at each 
hospital? 
 

8. How much does it cost monthly to have these private security officers 
operating at the hospitals? 
 

9. When did these hospital patrols begin operating? 
 

10. How much has the NTG spent on private security at hospitals in total in the 
last financial year (2022/23)? Please provide a month-by-month 
breakdown per hospital. 
 

11. How much of these costs were paid in overtime for private security officers 
at the hospitals in total in the last financial year (2022/23)? Please provide 
a month-by-month breakdown per hospital. 
 

12. What security firms are supplying these officers? 
 



 

13. How many private security officers are currently being employed at NT 
remote health clinics? 
 

14. What hours and days do these private security officers operate? 
 

15. Are there any dog patrols employed? If so, how many? 
 

16. At which remote health clinics do they operate and how many security 
officers are at each clinic? 
 

17. How much does it cost monthly to have these private security officers 
operating at the remote health clinics? 
 

18. When did these remote health clinics patrols begin operating? 
 

19. Were any incidents referred to police by the security officers at remote 
health clinics in the last financial year? If so, how many and can you 
provide a breakdown by offence committed? 
 

20. How much of these costs were paid in overtime for private security officers 
on public transport in total in the last financial year 2022/23. Please supply 
a month-by-month breakdown per clinic? 
 


